
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CARE 
UPSHUR COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 

 
CARE XPRESS - BUCKHANNON 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
JULY 13, 2022 

 
THRASHER PROJECT #060-10242 

 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Thursday, July 7, 2022, on the above-referenced project. The 
following are clarifications and responses to questions posed by contractors for the above 
reference project.  
 
A. GENERAL 

1. As of July 7, 2022, the City of Buckhannon adopted the latest building and design 
codes. See attached memo regarding the adoption of the latest building and design 
codes by the City that became effective after the City Council meeting on July 7, 
2022.   

 
B. SPECIFICATIONS 

None on this Addendum. 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
1. REPLACE I-01 & I-02 with the Revised I-01 & I-02 attached to this addendum.  

 
D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
QUESTION  
1. Who provides and installs signage on Elevation 3/I.01? 

 
RESPONSE  
The Community Care signage shown in Elevation 3/I.01 is not in contract. It will be 
provided and installed as part of Owner’s separate FFE package.  
 
QUESTION  
2. Does the Finish Note No. 4 below include existing walls or only newly installed 

partitions? 
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RESPONSE  
Finish Note No. 4 only applies to the new partial heigh countertop wall tagged in 
elevation 3/I.01. 
 
QUESTION  
3. Sheet A1.02 identifies Room 135 as Vestibule. Sheet I-02 identifies Room 135 as 

Conference. Which plan sheet is correct? 
 

RESPONSE  
See DRAWINGS #1 
 
QUESTION  
4. Is Plan Sheet A1.01 Conference Room 137 numbered correctly, if so, could a revised 

Sheet I-02, Room Finish Schedule be provided? 
 

RESPONSE  
See DRAWINGS #1 
 
QUESTION  
5. Is Plan Sheet A1.01 Vestibule Room 135 numbered correctly, if so, could a revised 

Sheet I-02, Room Finish Schedule be provided? 
 

RESPONSE  
See DRAWINGS #1 
 
QUESTION  
6. Is Plan Sheet A1.01 Room 138 numbered correctly, if so, could this room be included 

on Sheet I-02, Room Finish Schedule? 
 

RESPONSE  
See DRAWINGS #1 
 
QUESTION  
7. The Reflective Ceiling Plan does identify where General Ceiling Finish Notes A. 

applies, nor does the Finish Schedule. Where does this note apply?  
 
RESPONSE  
See DRAWINGS #1 
 
QUESTION  
8. Does Davis-Bacon Wages apply to this project? Refer to paragraph below from the 

AFB. 
“This project is supported by the Health Resources and Services Administration 
(HRSA) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). It is 
partially funded by Owner and HRSA funding. The contents are those of the 
author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official views of, nor an 
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endorsement, by HRSA, HHS, or the U.S. Government. For more information, 
please visit HRSA.gov.” 

 
RESPONSE  
Davis-Bacon Wages do not apply to this project.  
 
 

E. CLARIFICATIONS 
None on this Addendum. 
 

 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. As a reminder, all questions are due in writing by July 19th until 4:00 pm to Tesla 
Smith tdsmith@thethrashergroup.com. Bids will be received until 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 26, 
2022 at Community Care, located at 37 West Main Street Buckhannon, WV 26201. Good luck to 
everyone and thank you for your interest in the project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
THE THRASHER GROUP, INC. 

 
 
 
 

Marsha Benson 
Project Manager 
 
 
 

mailto:tdsmith@thethrashergroup.com
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